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CATLIN

Products Liability Insurance Proposal Form

EMEEFRIREE

Instructions:
R
a) Answer all questions.
EEFRE M -
b) Ifthe answer to any question is none or not applicable, state NONE or NOT
APPLICABLE.

¢) If space is insufficient to answer any question fully, attach a separate sheet.

FEMTH  BENARREEEEEAE -

d) Proposal Form must be signed and dated by a senior executive.

BB OIRHEAREE A R RTF.

e) Please provide Products Brochures, Contract Conditions and/or Trading Conditions and

Testing and/or Accreditation Certificates.

BIEERR R SERRE SR 0 DR SEREEEEE

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT IN ENGLISH
L SESIT PR E AR
1. PROPOSER #EfRA

a)

b)

c)

d)

Full Name of company proposed to be insured.

RREAZR

Principal Address.
FEEH

Any subsidiaries.
N

Website address.
bzt

Please indicate E5;%H¥ Individual BA

Partnership =404
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f) Please indicate E5:&/%

g) Date first established RI&2H i

Corporation

Other H®

Manufacturer

Wholesaler

Retailer

Importer

Exporter

Assembler

a= 0

Please state Z8EHE:
wham U
o [
gy [
grm U
sy U
2

Other ¥ Please state 5ixHE:

Date

Month Year

h) Prior experience in this business under any other name.
DETL R E RIS PR T Riee .
Do you have any foreign operations? If yes please list along with addresses.
REFEMUBEE? MR HERBEE

PRODUCTS AND SALES DATA &% 5 €M E
List your products including those acquired via acquisition or merger, those planned for

introduction in the next 12 months and those previously discontinued. Show date first marketed

and indicate which products you install, service or repair.
FIHRADOERS - BEEHAHES SRRV ERRIERRE 12 @R RHREEES IR
cHIFBYER, o FRESEE IR H I » AL RRERRAA TR « ROURIRMRE o

a) List the turnover figures for the past 5 years as well as the estimated turnover for the

forthcoming year and indicate the approximate percentage split in turnover per territory.

Indicate currency.

Btk T ARG R AR DR FREBROIR (A7 A 8 - XTI @RS E Sy

Year Turnover USA/Canada% i v, Others%

5 SEME HB/MELY H A/t e HEE%
Is this the total turnover for the whole of the proposed company? Yes[] / No [
BUE RIS R AR 2 ESE SRS
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If not please explain.
SRR - R o

b) Please indicate the approximate percentage of the overall turnover for the forthcoming year

by type of Products.
o difaweat it ST e et iy s e
PRODUCT TYPE USE % TURNOVER % USA/CAN
B g =1 kg 7 3%/ LE

c) List any product discontinued or recalled during the last 5 years with a short explanation.

FIHAR A E ERERE SR ES, - FHEEE -

PRODUCT DATE OF EXPLANATION
DISCONTINATION
-5 #EHE Y

d) Suppliers, Distributors and Vendors of your products.

EREIRER - HREFIRER o

1. Do you purchase materials or components from others? Yes[1 / No O
FAF T AR RE A

i1. Do you import products or component parts? Yes[d / No O
BAFRTEOREATH?

iii. Do you hold them harmless? Yes[1 / No O

RAFED SHERROWMITHRER RS  RBREEENT?

iv. Do they hold you harmless? Yes[ / No[J
R ASHRET SRATITEREAR NS » AR RATEERL?

v. Do you require Vendors Liability? Yes[d / No O
IRERE MRS ?

If yes please provide the list of vendors and addresses.

INEUE - SRR R RS o
€) Are any of your products or services used on or in connection with
R AT AR AR TS R LT R
1) Aircraft / Missiles / Aerospace Yes[d / No O
FReAT 2%/ TR,
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i1) Watercraft or Offshore Yes[ / No [
AR G

11t) Railways / Metros or Mass transit Yes[d / No [

iv) Life support or Medical diagnostic experiment Yes[1 / No I
SR Ene

v) Nuclear industry Yes[d / No [
17ee T3

If yes please provide details. {1555 » SHHEHEEEE -

f) Are any of your products explosive, flammable or poisonous either by itself or in

combination with other materials? Yes[] / No [J

BRATFESHANE  BERFERR? BERESNE @ XESHECWHBERE.

If yes please provide details. #1156 » EEFEEATED ¢

g) Are any of your products classified as /AT EERATER T T 7Y

i) Pharmaceutical 3 Yes[ / No O
ii) Cosmetics et Yesl / No O
111) Dietary Products b 7; T Yes[d / No [

If yes please provide details #1545 - SEHE{ELNRD

h) Are any of your products sold under another name or labef

ESHEREECATEERITREE? Yes( / No [
PRODUCT DESIGN B sst
a) Do you do your own design work? /ATIEIFTEEH? Yes[d / No [

b) Do you maintain records of design change and reasons?

BEE R R R HIR R Yes[] / No[J

¢) Are your designs subject to independent external review, testing or certification?

AT ETE RIS « Bttt Yes[1 / No[J

P4of10




If yes please provide details 1%L » E5E¥ERR

d) Are your products designed, tested, labeled and manufactured:
RAFERE « HIA - BRSBTS

i) To meet or exceed all government and industry standards of territories to which you are

supplying? Phi skERAELR FERTE M AV B AN T aetivE? Yes[] / No [l
i1) For optimum safety in spite of misuse or abuse? Yes[] / No[]
BEHAER M ATRANRZ RN

e) Do you manufacture any of your products to the specification of your customer?

RTH RN AR PR EI? Yes( / No
f) What is the life expectancy of your products? (Give number of years.)
ERFENERRS? (EHER — Years# °
PROCESSING #FF
a) Do others assemble your products?#&ERfl A $ES? Yes[1/ No [
If assembly by others, do you supervise? FHeaft ASREE » BA T RAEREE?
Yes[] / No [J

b) If, installation by others, do you supervise or furnish instruction as to installation?

MREMARE - RAT TR R IR Yes[1 / No (]

c) Do you maintain and service your products?E{tE R4 . & 7 Yes[1 / No [

d) Do you package your products? AT REEHDEE ? Yes[] / No [
e) Is any sterile packaging involved? RE#HE SE LR ? Yes( / No I
f) Do you package for others? REEMATEHEE ? Yes[1 / No [

QUALITY CONTROL AND TESTING KR8 SHIE%

a)Are you accredited with any internationally recognized standards?

e LT T R EE Yes[] / No [
If yes please provide details fI5Le » BEHRALAEED.

b) Are written testing procedures followed?REHIREERAEMEFERE?  Yes O /~NoO

¢) Do you have a quality control manager responsible only to top executive/management?

BT BB i R AT A R 7 Yes[( / No [
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d) Supplies and components: {§t# SR

1) Are they ordered to your specifications 72 iR T EKETH? Yes[d / No [

ii) Have you determined which ones are critical to the safety of your final product?

RETRETBEI RSN R EERZ 2t ? Yes(1 / No [l

iil) Are warranties obtained from all suppliers?

TR HSRR R RRAE? Yes[d / No I
iv) What percentage are tested prior to incorporation Bk & EETRISIEL R RS

e) Final products: Fif
1) Briefly describe tests applied before sales: MR S:E5 ERTAIE

ii) What percentage is tested? B HIERER L2 o
iii) Are records of results of quality control tests kept so that you can identify at a later date
what tests you applied to given products at a given time?

BRIk DA B SR DA AR E R R Y2 Yes(1 / No [l

iv) How far back do your records go?
EERE DAERIBIS- A LART? (give number of years #§ H5E8) o

w)If your products are manufactured to the specification of your customers do they test the

products upon receipt?

MRELEHEFERITHY » EEETERRRSEMHIN ? Yes(1 / No [l

vi) Do you receive an acceptance sign-off from your customer?

EEETRTERIY 2 Yes[1 / No [l

6. INSTRUCTIONS/WARNINGS/ADVERTISINGS/WARRANTIES
BRI SEFER EARG ERHALE

a) Are hazards inherent in the final product, and warnings against foreseeable misuse and abuse

made known to the ultimate user by: 2 DR N H RS H FERENA . BETRER

& 3:05 e A

i) Warning labels at the point of hazard ¥efR B TIER? YesJ / No [

i) Written instructions?37538%? Yes[] / No OO

iii) Other means? (Please explain) E'E (FEEREH) Yesd / No [
b) Are warnings/instructions in English?3/AT3 2 LIz ? Yes[] / No [
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¢) Are instructions, warnings, labels, and advertising texts subject to review, to assure that they
are complete and understandable to the ultimate user, and avoid overstatement relative to
safety, or omissions relative to hazards by: 8R¥# - ¥ - R - RENBRETHT I V08
% DR ESRZ ORI GHFARRETR - RBERSARERSIERHE:
i) Legal counsel? i:rtipss? Yes[ / No I
ii) Top management? A2 Yes[1 / No O
iii) Other? (please explain) EE(ABEH) .
d) Do you expressly disclaim or limit warranties for your products?
RAT RGBSR TR - SKEREME . Yes[ / No [
¢) Are all warranties and / or disclaimers reviewed by legal counsel?
e R (A ISR R TN ° Yes( / No O
f) Do you provide any specific training or instructions for the uitimate user in the proper use of
your product? RAFETRACIUERNEE  LURRAE Y LEHER R o
Yes[ / No I
If yes, please describe. FHH + SBGE: .
g) Are salesmen, distributors and vendors made aware of your desire to be informed of cases
where your product is used for a purpose other than for which it was designed?
HBENE S AT N TR A TR EARENRAT ? Yes[1 / No O
LOSS PREVENTION #&spiik
a) Have your products ever been subject to inquiry or investigation relative to product safety by
any governmental agency?
BT REE 2 TR RN Yes(] / No [
If yes, please explain #I5LE » EEFERE o
b) Do you have a written products recall plan?
REEFE R ERER] ? Yes[1 / No [
c) Have you ever recalled products because of a potential product safety hazard?
BT R EEREEE S R, ? Yes[ / No [
If yes, please detail which products, the reason and date of recall.
ISR - ERERRGES, - [EKINERIH B °
d) Do you have a written products safety program for which specific individuals have
responsibility for implementation?
BRADRTEROERFTER  FHEARRERT? Yes[] / No [
e) Do your products carry: IR EEHH
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1)

ii)

1i1)

v)

The Proposer’s company name? B4 T &7 Yes[d / No O

The Proposer’s trademark? &2 = 48?7 Yes[ / No [
A part number? E3PHER? Yes(l / No I
A production batch number? £ ZHtER? Yes(J / No O

f) Can you determine, based on available records for all products you have sold

BARETN  RATREGHEHNEC SLEM TIHERMER

1)

ii)

When any given product item was manufactured?

(TR B ] 57 Yes[] / No [

To whom it was sold, and the date of sale?

ERE A S48 H 1 Yes[d / No I
iil) Who supplied parts and supplies going into the final products?

AR AR SA R Yes(] / No I

How long are records kep?? R4 RESX, ? Yes[O / No

v)

g) Do you maintain copies of old instruction or operation manuals and advertising materials?

FATRATEREAEY - RAETFHRIREEH ? Yes[d / No [
h) Accident procedure: F#EHIZF

)

iif)

1v)

Do you have a written procedure for obtaining information about product complaints,
accidents and injures involving your products?

ATHETRFRARARURHRERERAER ? Yes[1/ No J

Have you made distributors and vendors aware of your desire for prompt notice of all

complaints, accidents and injuries involving your product? Yes[ / No I

HLEEETIE N AT HE TR - SRR AEEVIEARLT?
Does your procedure provide for examining and preserving any allegedly defective
product with the results of such examination recorded?

T T R AT SR AR R R R Yes[D / No [

Do reports on complaints, accidents, injuries, and the examination of products involved

go to the person responsible for product safety? Yes[1/ No [
WERILER - BAEHK  REREMEMENRE AT FHARERTZERARA?

Are results used for improving the product/process procedures?

AR R A TUCE R AR Yes[d / No
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INSURANCE REQUESTED: {§#§g &k

a) Limits desired #{#48X :

b) Deductible desired B 88%K:
¢) Present insurer EFfEBRA

d) Has any insurer ever cancelled, restricted or refused to renew your liability insurance?

Yes / No [J

BEEREMAMATEE « BB - EERERATIRLMRRE?
If yes, please explain. {1544 » EREERE:

e) Proposed effective date for this insurance R B H HH:

f) Territories to be coveredf i

CLAIMS HISTORY -5 YEARS OR MORE i 8us%- HERAELE
a) Total aggregate losses, from the ground up, including defence costs:
REMTIHZEIRAME - ERRERA:

Policy period No. of Total Amounts Amount in Total Insured Date Eval.
Claims Paid Reserve
R il [ R HREH L4 BhH Y

b) Individual losses, valued $5,000 or more from the ground up, including defence costs:
I EET$5,000 BURRSMEZ - BEHREH -

Date of Products Year Mfgd. Describe Amount Paid & | Date Eval.
occurrence involved occurrence & Reserved
injury or damage
ERHREHY | ERES | TR BHEME SRR | FEHE
c) Are you aware of any other incidents, which may result in claims against you?
REAGEE AL TSR RS A REEH? Yes[ / No [

If yes, give details 155 » EEEEE:
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ADDITIONAL EXPLANATION TO THE QUESTIONS DESIGNATED
B LU RESATHI TR

I/We declare that after full enquiry the statements and particulars in this proposal
are true and that [/We have not misstated or suppressed any material facts. /'We
agree that this proposal, together with any other information supplied by me/us
shall form that basis of any contract of insurance effected thereon. ’'We
undertake to inform insurers of any material alteration to these facts whether
occurring before or after completion of the contract of insurance.

BB LIREFERZEE  HEEERET ROEAREN - AFREIRAERE
i BT IR AR SIS B T EEMsR AR S FEY AHERENS  ERIR G RSeLRY
TG HEHEESREE  FHHABARBA

Date HEH:

(AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)
%E

Position in company Hg#%:
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